
From:  Blackwell, Alastair [ablackwe@lehman.com] 
Sent:  Thursday, September 18, 2008 4:24 PM (GMT) 
To:  Lowitt, Ian T [ilowitt@lehman.com]; Tonucci, Paolo 

[paolo.tonucci@lehman.com] 
Subject:  FW: Where are we 

 
 
 

 
Fyi - finally started. 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Ullman, Neal (NY) 
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 12:22 PM 
To: Blackwell, Alastair; Hraska, James W 
Subject: Re: Where are we 
 
Releases for 5b are loaded - once chase sees the money from barclays 
then we can make the return to dtc, start making deliveries and or 
making pledges to bony/barclay acct 
 
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Blackwell, Alastair 
To: Ullman, Neal (NY); Hraska, James W 
Sent: Thu Sep 18 12:18:41 2008 
Subject: Where are we 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________ 
Alastair Blackwell                                   Tel: +1 212 526 
7666 
                                                              Fax: +1 
646 758 2940 
                                                      Mob: +1 917 622 
9455 
Lehman Brothers 
Email:ablackwe@lehman.com 
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